FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000/ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS 2004 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
Under the Freedom of Information Act legislation, could you please provide me with financial information relating to the following services -

Interpreting and Translation 
1. Who is the point of contact that deals with interpreting and translation contracts within your organisation?
Brian Lisowy.  Communications and Marketing Manager.

2. What are their contact details?
Community Language Services
email address: cls@leicester.gov.uk
telephone: 0116 454 1760
website: Interpretation and translation services (leicester.gov.uk)  

3. Do you access interpreting and translation suppliers directly or through a framework?
Leicester City Council is a registered client of National Register of Public Service Interpreters and use their register of professional public service interpreters who are commissioned directly.
4. If through a framework, which one do you use? 
Not applicable.

5. What is the start and end date for either the framework or direct contracts you have with interpreting and translation supplier(s)?

	Start date
	End date


Not applicable.
6. Which suppliers do you use for the following services:
	Service
	Supplier

	Telephone interpreting
	

	Face to face interpreting
	

	British Sign Language
	

	Video interpreting
	

	Written translation
	

	Other interpreting/translation related service
	


Leicester City Council is a registered client of National Register of Public Service Interpreters and use their register of professional public service interpreters.

7. How many bookings did you have in the following financial years:
The service provides translation and interpretation services for both Council services and also a number of external organisations. The bookings below include all activity both internal to the Council and external.

	Service
	19/20
	20/21
	21/22

	Telephone interpreting
	3702
	7889
	5405

	Face to face interpreting
	5474
	939
	1971

	British Sign Language
	63
	61
	67

	Video interpreting
	0
	416
	1020

	Written translation
	330
	423
	455

	Total
	9569
	9728
	8918


8. What was the spend on services in the following financial years:

	Service
	19/20
	20/21
	21/22

	Telephone interpreting
	
	
	

	Face to face interpreting
	
	
	

	British Sign Language
	
	
	

	Video interpreting
	
	
	

	Written translation
	
	
	

	Total
	
	
	


Section 12 of the Act makes provision for public authorities to refuse requests for information where the cost of dealing with them would exceed the appropriate limit, which for local government is set at £450. This represents the estimated cost of one person spending more than 18 hours in determining whether the department holds the information, locating, retrieving and extracting the information.

This information is not recorded in a reportable format; we don’t record costs against each type of translation.  The requested information would be held on each invoice, however, the staff time to locate and retrieve the data from over 20,000 invoices would well exceed the prescribed limit.
This is therefore a Refusal Notice under section 17.1 of the Freedom of Information Act.
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
